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Mr Joel Hewitt
Contracts Manager

HANNAS CONTRACTING SERVICES PTY LTD
Level 3, 45 Murray Street

Pyrmont New South Wales 2009

11/07/2019

Dear Mr Hewitt

DEXUS QuarryWEST Modification 9 (SSD-6801-Mod-9)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to the proposed modification for the DEXUS QuarryWEST (SSD 6801 Mod 9). After careful
consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit the following additional information: 

 Response to comments provided by Cumberland Council.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by Wed 24 July 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information
within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the
provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Shaun Williams, who can be contacted on (02) 8275
1345/ at shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Pamela Morales
Acting Team Leader
Industry Assessments

Enclosed/Attached: Submissions
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